

**Ross Licitra** <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Aberdeen BOA feral colony

3 messages

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Wed, Jan 15, 2020 at 5:40 PM

To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Vicky Albanowicz <vicky@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Mike Goldfarb <mgoldfarb@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

A few Aberdeen updates..

I spoke with Dee, the manager of Bank of America, Monday afternoon after we visited to let her know MCSPCA would be trapping the cats and relocating them. She did tell me that she has not seen anyone on the property, or evidence of anyone feeding, since last Monday (1/6).

Victoria set 5 traps on Tuesday. Not only did she barely see any cats, but the traps went completely untouched. Given the cats haven't been fed on BOA property in over a week, I would imagine this is because they're being fed elsewhere.

Victoria set traps in Aberdeen again today, Wednesday, and thankfully had the forethought to only put out 2 traps with the intention of setting more if she trapped any. She called me before 3pm to tell me the 2 traps had been taken, as well as all of the shelters along the fence line.

The teller Victoria spoke with said someone called the bank this afternoon yelling about MCSPCA taking the cats and euthanizing them. They didn't get a name and the woman didn't give Victoria a phone number. I tried to reach Dee several times and haven't heard back.

Lastly, I received an email this morning from Patricia Geyer who works at Aberdeen Health Department stating she had received a complaint from a resident that someone is feeding feral cats at 146 Fordham Dr, as well as setting up shelters in Fordham Park. We do not have any registered caretakers from that address. Additionally, 146 Fordham Dr and Fordham Park are a few blocks from Bank of America.

Corrine

Sent from my iPhone

Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 20, 2020 at 3:03 PM

To: Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Vicky Albanowicz <vicky@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Mike Goldfarb <mgoldfarb@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Aberdeen update #2:

I went over to 146 Fordham Dr. in Aberdeen and saw 3-4 feral cats on the property when I arrived. They scattered before I was able to see if they had been TNR'd. I spoke with the homeowner, Rich Blackburn, who informed me that he does not feed the cats and they simply walk around his property. I did not see any feeding stations or shelters. Mr. Blackburn told me that his neighbor, 150 Fordham Dr., is responsible for feeding the cats. They were not home so I left my card for them.

Across the street from 146 Fordham Dr. is a small patch of woods. In the woods were 5 shelters. There were also a number of plastic containers thrown all over.

Half a block away is Fordham Park. There were a number of shelters in the back on the other side of the fence line, but they don't look like they are being used. The homeowner next to the entrance of the park is 175 Fordham Dr. I spoke with the resident, Dina, who told me that she has seen the vultures for the last 2 years and that they have ruined her roof as well as her neighbors. I did not see any vultures, or any cats, in or around Fordham Park. Dina also informed me that there is a man who comes to feed the cats at 5am most mornings in a red range rover - both in Fordham Park and in the woods across from 146 Fordham Dr. I also received an email from other residents about someone feeding in Fordham Park and in the woods. I'm waiting to hear back from them.

I'll let you know how the week goes with trapping.

Corrine

[Quoted text hidden]

4 attachments



Fordham Park Shelters.jpg
223K



146 Fordham Dr. Woods 3.jpg
180K



146 Fordham Dr. Woods 2.jpg
198K



146 Fordham Dr. Woods.jpg
206K

Ross Licitra <chief@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Mon, Jan 20, 2020 at 6:01 PM

To: Corrine Henn <corrineh@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Cc: Barbara Lovell-Napoli <barbara@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Mike Goldfarb <mgoldfarb@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Scott Crawford <scott@monmouthcountyspca.org>, Vicky Albanowicz <vicky@monmouthcountyspca.org>

Ok keep me posted if you make contact with them

Chief

[Quoted text hidden]

--

[Ross Licitra](#)
[Chief of Police-Executive Director](#)
[Monmouth County SPCA](#)
[732-542-0040](#)